U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Rep ort

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.)
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 777040-2015-0085-B1B
ASHWORTH, DAVID 3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |4a. TARGET DATE |4b. TARGET HOURS
LONG RIFLE GUNS 572115075H03754 3/30/2015
605 ALEXANDRIA HWY 5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
LEESVILLE,LA 71446, VERNON

6. ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED
(b) (6) - Lead Investigator

(b) (B) - Assigned Investigator
7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

(b) (6) , Area Supervisor, 10/01/2014

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS
CONDUCT MANUFACTURER & IMPORTER FULL INSPECTION USING CURRENT GUIDELINES SET FORTH IN IOl HANDBOOK.

ADDITIONALLY, MIS SHOULD BE DOCUMENTED IN NARRATIVE REPORT AND FORWARDED TO ATF
PROGRM ANALYST

9. INSPECTION RESULTS "1 CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL)
NO. OF VIOLATIONS 10 |NO. OF REFERRALS 1 {2111 - PER DIEM
NO. OF TECS CHECKS 15 |NO. OF TECS HITS 1 {2112-P.OA.
NO. OF TAX $ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR
ADJUSTMENTS $ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR
NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115 - GPV EXPENSES
NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116 - MISC.
NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP.
11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION
Submitted by [(e}H(s}} - Industry Operations Investigator

Submitted on: 07/17/2015

Viols and Revocation / Denial of Renewal App

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) [{JE(@E)

FEB 2015 17.00

MAR 2015 9.00

APR 2015 23.00

MAY 2015 71.00

JUN 2015 6.00

SEP 2015 12.00
ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 138.00 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE
ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) (b) (6)

FEB 2015 18.00

MAR 2015 8.00

MAY 2015 8.00
ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 34.00 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE
TOTAL HOURS 172.00
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY)

2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.)
777040-2015-0085-B1B

ASHWORTH, DAVID 3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |4a. TARGET DATE |4b. TARGET HOURS
LONG RIFLE GUNS 572115075H03754 3/30/2015

605 ALEXANDRIA HWY 5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

LEESVILLE,LA 71446, VERNON

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION
Viols WC with WL and Recall

x REVIEWED M CONCUR u SEE COMMENTS M FINAL DISPOSITION
SIGNATURE AND TITLE REVIEW DATE

_ [SAEE- Area Supervisor 06/24/2015
REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION
see comments in Pll dated 8/14/15, MDWREN

*NOTE* Recommendation changed from Revocation to Warning Conference on 8/14/15. Warning Conference is correct Administrative Action for
this assignment.

Viols WC with WL and Recall

X REVIEWED []CONCUR X! SEE COMMENTS [IFINAL DISPOSITION
SIGNATURE AND TITLE

MDWREN - DIO

REVIEW DATE

06/25/2015

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE

1.
2.

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE
3.

4
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 1 of
ASHWORTH, DAVID 605 ALEXANDRIA HWY LEESVILLE LA 71446- VERNON 6 Pages
LONG RIFLE GUNS

License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) Expiration Date
572115075H03754 8/1/2015

Date(s) or Period of Inspection

02/26/2015 through 02/27/2015

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 1 Date Corrections to be Made:

Tf not corvected immediately
Nature of Violation: ar ly)

Corrective Action to be Taken: An ATF Form 2 was completed and submitted on February
(If not corrected immediately)  26,2015.

Citation: 27 CFR 479.103

Number: 2 Date Corrections to be Made:
L (If not corrected immediately)
Nature of Violation: . . . . . .
. . . Corrective Action to be Taken: Mr. Ashworth entered the firearm into the Acquisition and
Failure to record , model, AcahbeAr or gau ?fld serial number of each complete firearm (If not corrected immediately) Disposition record on February 26, 2015.
manufactured in BEEEEE stance involving & |

Citation: 27 CFR 478.123(a)
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

Instructions
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible

representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 2 of
ASHWORTH, DAVID 605 ALEXANDRIA HWY LEESVILLE LA 71446- VERNON 6 Pages
LONG RIFLE GUNS
License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
572115075H03754 8/1/2015 02/26/2015 through 02/27/2015

Inspection Results

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 3

Nature of Violation:

-Failure to obtain transferee's correct county of residence (Section A, item 2) infESEEE
instances.

-Failure to obtain a response to, "Have you ever been convicted in any court of a felony, or any
other crime, for which the judge could imprison you for more than one year, even if you

-Failure to obtain the certification date (Section A, Item 17) in ST
Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1)

Date Corrections to be Made:
(If not corrected immediately)

Corrective Action to be Taken: Mr. Ashworth was instructed to obtain a fully completed
(If not corrected immediately) ~ATF Form 4473 as called for in the headings and
instructions on the form prior to the transfer of a firearm.
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 3 of
ASHWORTH, DAVID 605 ALEXANDRIA HWY LEESVILLE LA 71446- VERNON 6 Pages
LONG RIFLE GUNS
License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
572115075H03754 8/1/2015 02/26/2015 through 02/27/2015

Inspection Results

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 4 Date Corrections to be Made:
(If not corrected immediately)

Corrective Action to be Taken: In the future, verify the identity of the transferee by
(If not corrected immediately) ~ examining an identification document as defined in CFR
478.11 and note the type of document, as well as any
alternate documentation accepted, on the ATF form 4473.

Nature of Violation:

Failure to obtain and record on the ATF Form 4473, an identification document used as
alternate documentation to establish the transferee’s current residence address in Eiiia
instance.

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i)

Number: 35 Date Corrections to be Made:
(If not corrected immediately)
Corrective Action to be Taken: In the future, record all information called for on the ATF

(If not corrected immediately) Form 4473 as indicated by the headings and instructions on
the form.

Nature of Violation:

Failure to record on the Form 4473 the date on which the licensee contacted NICS, as well as

any response provided by the system, including any identification number provided by the
system nstances.

-Failure to record the date that the transferee’s information was transmitted to NICS (Section B,

-Failure to record the response initially provided by NICS (Section B, item 21c¢) in B
instance.

-Failure to record the subsequent response from NICS when the initial response was “delayed”
(Section B, item 21d I8 instances.
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 4 of
ASHWORTH, DAVID 605 ALEXANDRIA HWY LEESVILLE LA 71446- VERNON 6 Pages
LONG RIFLE GUNS
License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
572115075H03754 8/1/2015 02/26/2015 through 02/27/2015
Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:
Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv)
Number: 6 Date Corrections to be Made:
L (If not corrected immediately)
Nature of Violation: . . . .

. - . . ) L Corrective Action to be Taken: In the future, record all information called for on the ATF
Fallqre to furnish all of the mformathn called for on the ATF Form 4473 as Amdlcdted by the (If not corrected immediately) Form 4473 as indicated by the headings and instructions on
headings on the form and the instructions on or pertaining to the form in 31 instances. the form.

-Failure to record the correct number of firearms transterred (Section D, Item 30a) in e
instances.

-Failure to record the total number of firearms transferred (Section D, Item 30a) in S
instance.

-Failure to record the trade/corporate name and address of transteror (Section D, item 31) in
B Einstances

-Failure to record the Federal Firearms License Number (Section D, item 32) 1]

instances.

-Failure to record the Transferor’s name (Section D, item 33) in

-Failure to record the Transferor’s title (Section I3, item 35) in S

Citation: 27 CFR 478.21(a)
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

Instructions
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 5 of
ASHWORTH, DAVID 605 ALEXANDRIA HWY LEESVILLE LA 71446- VERNON 6 Pages
LONG RIFLE GUNS

License/Permit/Registry Number (If any)
572115075H03754

Expiration Date
8/1/2015

Date(s) or Period of Inspection

02/26/2015 through 02/27/2015

Inspection Results

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 7

Nature of Violation:

Failure by the licensee to sign and date the ATF Form 4473 if the licensee does not know or
have reasonable cause to believe that the transferee is disqualified by law from receiving the

-Failure to record the date that the firearm was transferred (Section D, item 36) ™
instances.

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5)

Number: 8

Nature of Violation:

Citation: 27 CFR 478.102(a)

Date Corrections to be Made:
(If not corrected immediately)

Corrective Action to be Taken: In the future, record all information called for on the ATF

(If not corrected immediately)  Form 4473 as indicated by the headings and instructions on
the form.

Date Corrections to be Made:
(If not corrected immediately)

Corrective Action to be Taken: If a transaction is not completed within a 30-day period,

(If not corrected immediately)  nitiate a new NICS check prior to the completion of the
transfer.
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118, Department of Justice
Bureas of Alcohol, Tobaces,
Firearms and Explosives

One Gallerin Blvd,, Buie U100
Metairie, LA 70001

August 17, 2015

TR AIG
5373

CERTIFIED MAIL ~ RETURN RECEIPT REQUIRED

Digvid Astoworth

Long Rifle Guns

H05 Alexardria Highway
Lessville, LA 71448

RE: 5-72-115-07-3H03734

Diear Mr. David Azhworthy

ﬁmﬁg a revent compliance lrapection at vour Hrearms business, David Ashworth db/a Long

Rifle Guns, 505 Alexandria Highway, Leesville, LA 71446, covering the period of February 26,
’?{3’2»‘% through February 26, 2015, you were cited for viokstions of 27 Code of Federal
Regulations, Part 478, A Burean of Alvohad, Tobacco, Firsarms & Explosives (ATF)
Investigator discussed these vielations with you during the inspection. A copy of the Report of
Yiolations, Foom 5030.5, issued ot the thme of the inspection is enclosed.

It is important that we have g meeting with you o discuss the violations found, We would like fo
hold this mesting on Tuesday, September 1, 2015 af 1000 s 9t 5757 Corporate Blvd,
Buite 300, Baton Rouge, LA 70808, The ag&mia for the meeting will include a discussion of the
reasons for the violations, 4 review of the legal reg ements, and a discussion of steps taken by
vou to ensure future compliance. ATF Investigator8 e E | ul Twill be present at the
mesting. Abthough we do not believe i necessary, nsel may assist you at your own
expense i vou so choose,
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Dovid Ashworth
adr. Ashworth

The records vou are required o mainiain and the business operations vou conduct are Imporiant
to bow enforcement in our continuing efforts to reduce violent orime and protect the publie. s
exsentind that you comply with all Pederal lows and regulations thot govern your firsans
business 1o aid in this effort to combat vielent crime.

in the funaee, we will conduct o follow-up inspection. Any violations, either repeat or otherwise,
could be viewed as willful and roay resull in the revocation of vour livense.

Please contact me a8 R{Y q ) to confivm this appointmont, and to ask
sy guestions vou may have mgmﬁmw hiis mmimg» ook forward o spealang with you
shot the inspection,

Avel Superviser
Mew Orlenns Arves Offive

Emdosme

vy Federal Flrenrms Licensing Center
Mew Ordeans W (O Field Office
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118, Department of Justice
Bureau of Aloohed, Tobacen,
Firegrms and Explosives

Oine Gallenia Blvd,, Buste 1700
Metairie, LA 70001

Aupust 22, 20158
5373
CERTIFIED MAIL ~ BETURN RECEIPT REQUIRED
Dravid Ashworth
Long Ritle Guns

505 Alexandeia Highway
Lessville, LA 71448

RE: 572-11507-8H-03754

Dienr My, David Ashovorth

This letter is in acknowledgement of a recently held Waming Conference with the Bureau of
%Zm hol, "?@i}gcw Firearms and Explosives (ATF) The conference referenced was held on
2015, ot the ATF Baton Rouge Fleld Office Tocated at 3757 Corporate Blvd,,

LA ”?%33%33% at 100 am, In sitendance were New Orleans Area

igat ' und Hioenses David Ashwaorth,
pwner/responsibie person, At %%}i: conference, violations oited during the inspection covering the
penod of February 26, 2014 through February 26, 2015, aszzﬁi the necessary corrective action o

pravent the vielations from reourring were discussed.

Wou were given the opportunity to comment on the viclations and what specilic action you have
taken to ensure that the viclations will not recur. A copy of the Report of Viclations, ATF Foom
SO30.5, is attached to this letter for reference.

You were cited for;
F78.21a) - Failure to furnish all of the information called foron the ATF Porm 4473 as

indicated by the headings on the form and the lostructions on or pertaining to the foerm in 31
instanoes,
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- Failure to record the totsl number of firearms ransferred {Section D, ltern 302) i
instance,

- ?miuw to record the trade/corporate name and address of lransteror (Section D, item 31)
' | instances.

- Fatlure 1o record the Federsl Firearms License Number (Section D), lem 323 b
instanoss,

«  Failure to record the Transferor’s name (Section O item 33y ]

- Failure to record the Transferor's title (Section D, item 35} in

Regarding this violstion, Mr. Ashworth stated he forgot to write the number of firenrms
transferred oo the ATV Form 4473, He stated that be thought since the fircarms are listed he
dida’t think B was tmporiant, He further stated, that he dida® think the address and FFL numbey
was critical but properly entering the information in the & & D Record was more important, Mr,
Ashworth stated that be will be more carefl in completing the ATF Forms 4473 1o fuhwre
fransactions,

2T CFR 4780240033019y ~ Foilure to record on the Form 4473 the date on which the
licenses contacted MICS, as well as any response :rm?giiwi by the system, including aoy

iﬁmmﬁ S item ’?E;sz} f”" ' zmmnw

- Failure to record the response initially provided by NICS (Section B, item 2 1c) in][E
insiance.

- Failure to record the subsequent response from NICS when the initlal response was
“delayed™ (Section B, item 21d} in 11 instances.

Reparding this vinlation, Mr, Ashworth stated thet be didn't know why these srrors oceureed and
that they were an oversight. Mr. Ashwaorth stated he will do better double checking the ATF
Forms 4473 prior o the disposition of & Rreamy,

7 CFR ATBA24(eM 1} ~ Failure 1o obtain the transferes’s information as called for on the
ATF Form 4473 prior fo the transfer ol s ﬁriﬁanw astances.

- Failure 1o obtain transferee's county of residence {Section A, item 2} in] instances.
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-« Failure to obioin ransferes’s correct oounty of residence (Section A, item 2} in
fnstanoes.

«  Failure to obtain g response to, "Have you ever been convicted in any court of a fony, or
any other erime, for which the judge could tmprison you for more than one year, even it
1 e 1224

you recebved a shorter sentence including probation?” (Ssction A, ftem 110} in
instance,

- Failure 1o obtain 2 response 1o, "Are you an unlawlil user of, or addicted to, marijuana or
any depres ant, narcotc drug, or any other controlied substance? {Bection A,
fem e

~  Failure to obtaln the certification date {Section &, Bem 171 i nstance.
Regarding this violation, Mr, Ashworth stated that the ereors were an oversight. He stated he
helieves the sales were at g gunshow and that he sometimes get disteacted. Mr. Ashworth stated
that he will now scrutinize the ATF Forms 4473 move carefully and slowdown when conducting
transactions at gunshows,

27 CFR 4780340345 ~ Failure to obtain and recond on the ATF Form 4473, an
identification document used 1s 4 ak&m&%& documentation o establish the transferes’s
current residence address irj

Reparding this violation, Mr. Ashworth stated that he was not clear that the current address must
mateh the identification dooument presented. He stated that be thought having two address was
safer than none ot all. Mr, Aghworth Rurther stated he was not clesr on aceepling alternate
dovurneniation to verify the current address, Mr. Ashworth stated that sinee the inspection he
now understands the regulations regurding slternate documentation fo vertfy the current address,

4‘%?& §§}“% Failure to file anp ATE %ym . Hntice of Fivearms Manufactured or Imporied,
R 11 nce involving B Wvearm,

Regarding this vielstion, Mr. Ashworth stated that he thought he filed the ATF Form 2 but
didn’t. He stated he thought he Bled the form because he serialized the silencer. My, Ashworth
stated tha he bas not manufactured any Brearms sinee the inspection and is planning to sureender
his BOT next vear. He further stated that he does not intend o manafacture anymore franrms,
however I he does he will immediately file the ATF Form 2

$TRA 4~ Failure by the licenses 1o sign and date the ATF Form 4473 i the licenses
does not ’éﬁmw or %*zgwé: rmmmb?a cause (0 beliove that the wransferes is disqualified by law

L nstances,



- Failure to record the date that the frearm was transferred (Section D, item 361 infl
msdances,

Regarding this violation, Mr. Ashworth stated that he did not believe the above information was
critical. He stated that he now understands the importance of properdy completing the ATF
Forme 4473 and will be more corsfl in future tronsactions,

78,4260 « Failure to prepare and submit an ATF Form 33104, Report of Multiple Sale
or Other Disposition of s and Revolvers, to report the sale of two or more handpuns
to an unlicensed persor nstances mm‘évmﬁmm&g

Regarding this vielation, Mr. Ashworth stated that the 101 who previously conducted his
ingpection told him he only needed to complete an ATF Form 33104, Multiple Sales Repont for
the sale of three or more handguns, My, Ashworth stated that be now understands the
requirement and will ensure compliance in all foture transactions,

478,993 1y - Fatlure to adhere to the regudation regarding delivery of fireanms into the
possession of o probibited person,

gymm a i‘i}«s}%h he {%ﬁgﬁz ot agsm ?»;ix thmh ﬁzmﬁ iiwz :&msi i::t) {ﬁ} » ré;wff: the “{}& id
Segl Pardon™ he will provide that documentation o ATF.

H78.123(8) — Failure to record the ;yg:amds? caliber or gavge, and serjal mumber of
T A L Y ON - 3%‘@@%"{3}«

each complete Srearm manufactured inf stance involvingl

Regarding this violation, Mr. Ashworth stated that e thought he recorded the sifencer inthe A &
[ Book afler i was serialized but dide’t. He stated that thiz violation was corrected immediately
during the inspection.

27CFR 478, 18248 - Foilure 1o initiate o new NICS check gms::s? i the transferof g
firearm when 30 calendar days from the date that NICS was initially contacted was
exceeded iR ntances.

Regarding this violamtion, Mr. Ashworth stated that he was confused about requirement and when
the 30 day period began. He stated that this was his ervor. Mr, Ashworth stated he now
wnderstands the requirement and will aor repeat this violation in the Ruture,

The viclatdons for which yvou were cited could adversely tmpaut law enforeoment’s ability to
reduce violent crime and protect the public, You are reminded that fdure violations, repeat or
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otherwise, could be viewed as willfisl and may resull tn the revocation of vour lcense. You may
anticipate o Follow-up lnspection 1o ensurs vour compliance.

1 vou have any questions concerping your responsibilities as a Federal frearms licenses or if
yoru require further clanification about particular reguirements of Federal fircarms laws, please
contact us al 3048417124

I the funire, we will condupt o follow-up inspection. Ay viclotions, either repeat or otherwise,
eotld be viewed ag willfud and may result in the revooation of vour Heense,

Sineerely

AER BUpErVISOr
Mew Oddeans Avea Office

Envclosire
pe: Feders! Firesoms Licensing Center
Mew Ordeans U1 {O) Field Otfice
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